M.C.C.A.
Peter Baldacci, President b Rosemary Kulow
. "2t

Penobscot County Commissioner _ Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumbertand County Commissioner

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County Commissioner

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

II.

III.

VIL

VIIL

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
10:00 a.m,, July 13, 2016

Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance & Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

Approval of June 8, 2016 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Old Business
A. Host County for 2017 MCCA Conference

New Business
A. Nomination of Representatives to NACo Board of Directors
B. Consideration of MCCA'’s Offering Contracted Work to Counties

Reports
Executive Director’s & Financial Reports

Legislation Development Committee Report
Professionalism in Management Committee Report
Association Reports

Corrections Report

Annual Convention Report

NACo Report

OmmUOwp

Other Business
A. DHHS Rulemaking for Medication-Assisted Treatment (Methodone)
B. Appointment to DOC Jail Advisory Committee (Michael Cote is current member)

Adjournment



Y P I { -
_E.!.-!. = . et f o ”

I = R I- n u
B u !{ u .
o

-

n - - - N -
a l = & -
R ="

H-—J— --—-‘—HZ-- --I.--I---I--I.-qm._ - N "u
% " “nd . e arread] UM

o II. u -III i
B "t t o aa, &S e -
i .I-.I‘Il
o o -::-.:".w—-'.-':".-i:'Hlu..-.J B O S -
h
n o n N n B . i



Peter Baldacci, President Rosemary Kulow

Penobscot County Executive Director
Thomas Coward, Vice President Lauren Haven
Cumberiand County Office Manager
Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County
Maine County Commissioners Association
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org
MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
10:00 a.m,, June 8, 2016
L Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

President Peter Baldacci called the meeting to order at 10:25 a.m. The attendees recited the
Pledge of Allegiance and all present introduced themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Androscoggin — Comm. Beth Bell; Aroostook — Comm. Norman
Fournier; Cumberland — Comm. Thomas Coward; Franklin — Comm. Gary McGrane; Kennebec
— Administrator Bob Devlin proxy for Comm. George Jabar II; Knox — Administrator Andy Hart
proxy for Comm. Roger Moody; Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett; Oxford — Administrator
Scott Cole proxy for Comm. Steven Merrill; Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci; Piscataquis —
Comm. James Annis; Sagadahoc — Administrator Pamela Hile proxy for Comm. Charles Crosby
IIT; Somerset — Comm. Newell Graf; Waldo — Comm. Amy Fowler; and York — Comm. Michael
Cote.

OTHERS PRESENT: Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gordon, Manager Peter Crichton; Lincoln —
Administrator Carrie Kipfer; Somerset — Administrator Dawn DiBlasi; MACT — David Parkman;
and MS4 — Sheriff Troy Morton and Sheriff Dale Lancaster.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Hancock — Comm. Steven Joy; Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar II;
Knox — Comm. Roger Moody; Oxford — Comm. Steven Merrill; Sagadahoc — Comm. Charles
Crosby III; and Washington — Comm. Chris Gardner.

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Rosemary Kulow, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer,
and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

IL Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

Comm. Fournier moved and Comm. Fowler seconded approving the agenda as written. The
motion was approved unanimously.




IIl.  Approval of May 11, 2016 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Comm. Cote moved and Comm. Fowler seconded approving the minutes from the Board of
Directors’ meeting on May 11, 2016. The motion was passed unanimously.

IV. Old Business
A. Host County for 2017 MCCA Conference

Comm. Bell reported that Androscoggin County Administrator Larry Post is concerned that he
does not have the staff he thinks is necessary to host the convention. However, the final decision
will be made at the next meeting on June 15™. If the commissioners choose not to host the
convention in 2017, they may offer to do so in 2018. This matter will be brought back for
consideration at the July Board of Directors’ meeting.

B. Consideration of Nominations for NACo Steering Committees

The group reviewed the NACo Steering Committee rosters and the nomination forms for Comm.
McGrane and Comm. Baldacci. Comm. Fournier made a motion to nominate Comm. Baldacci to
serve on NACo's Justice and Public Safety Steering Committee and Comm. McGrane to serve on
the Community, Economic and Workforce Development Committee and the Environment, Energy
and Land Use Committee. Comm. Blodgett seconded the motion and it was approved

unanimously.

V. New Business
A. Discuss How the USDOL Final Overtime Rule Affects MCCA

The group reviewed the fact sheet of the final rule to update the exemption for executive,
administrative, and professional employees provided by the Wage and Hour Division of the U.S.
Department of Labor. Executive Director Rosemary Kulow explained that MCCA qualifies as a
government agency. The rule factors in regular increases and increases the base salary for
exempt workers. The MCCA administrative position held by Lauren Haven fits the criteria for
overtime eligibility and is affected by the rule change, effective December 1%, 2016. There are
several ways to meet the requirement, but Ms. Kulow recommends increasing the salary for the
position which is currently $727 per week, to the minimum $913 per week, making the annual
salary $47,476.

The group discussed whether or not the duties performed in the MCCA administrative position
required exceeding 40 hours in a work week. Ms. Kulow stated that MCCA is expanding the
services it provides and the administrative position is expanding to accommodate the work
necessary to accomplish the goals. Comm. Baldacci suggested that MCCA staff document the
hours being worked and the topic would be revisited at a later date with the proposal for the
change.

B. Discussion about the Value of County Charters

The group discussed the pros and cons of county charters. Some points included the importance
of charters to define and strengthen county government. The makeup and authority of the budget
committee outlined in the county charter is critical to the success of county government

2



operations. The majority expressed that benefits outweigh the issues involved and recommend
supporting county charters.

C. Nomination of NACo Board of Directors Voting Representative(s)

Comm. Baldacci will not be attending the next NACo conference in July with Comm. McGrane
and Executive Director Rosemary Kulow due to other commitments. Comm. Cote made a
motion, seconded by Comm. Graff to nominate Comm. McGrane as MCCA'’s voting member at

on the annual NACo conference. The motion passed with a unanimous vote.

VI.  Reports

A. Executive Director’s & Financial Reports

Executive Director Rosemary Kulow presented her reports. (See attached.) Ms. Kulow touched
on her schedule including visits to county commissioners meetings around the state, and the
MainePERS employee contribution increase from 7.5% to 8%. Ms. Kulow invited questions.
Comm. McGrane made a motion to place the reports on file. Comm. Cote seconded the motion
which was passed unanimously.

B. Legislation Development Committee Report

The Legislation Development Committee met at the MCCA offices on May 25" and voted
Comm. Gordon to serve as chair for the committee. The group reviewed the mission of the
committee and worked to develop a timeline and strategy to achieve their set goals. A
questionnaire will be created for counties to submit ideas for legislation. The next committee
meeting is scheduled for June 20,

C. Professionalism in Management Committee Report

Comm. Cote reported that the group would be meeting after the Board of Directors’ meeting.
One idea is to develop a manual for newly elected commissioners and other county officials, and
a basic booklet outlining duties and responsibilities could be developed by this committee and
MCCA staff. In addition, the committee will develop appropriate training programs for county
officials.

D. Association Reports

EMAD: No report was given.

MACCAM: Oxford County Administrator Scott Cole reported the group is in favor of the
development of a data bank by MCCA staff that will reduce redundancy of data collection
performed by individual counties throughout the year.

MACT: David Parkman reported the group met with representatives of the IRS has been
requested for clarification on the details of W9, 1099, 1094 & 1095 forms. The group believes it

will be beneficial to have MEHT representative Anne Wright speak at the convention to clarify
the Affordable Care Act updates.

MARP: No report was given.



VIL

MECCA: Owen Smith reported via MCCA staff that the class sponsored by MECCA in May
had 27 county dispatchers attend out of a total of 44 attendees. Other attendees were from state
agencies. Nine attendees were from Bowdoin College communications and security. It was a
good training at a great price.

MRDA: No report was given.
MSA: No report was given.
E. Corrections Report

Comm. Cote reported revisions to the Jail Standards glossary of terms have been completed
leaving no further issues. The group expects to wrap up the project within one month.

F. Annual Convention Report

MCCA Office Manager Lauren Haven reported that vendor registration opened on June 1*. The
Convention Planning Committee met on May 20' and continued to develop the educational
session lineup for the convention. The group will meet next on June 17" at Penobscot
Commissioners’ Office in Bangor. Attendee registration is expected to open in July.

G. NACo Report
NACo’s Annual Conference will be in Long Beach, CA in July. Travel arrangements have been

made. Registration fees for this conference have been waived for both Comm. McGrane and
Executive Director Rosemary Kulow.

. Other Business

No other business was brought before the board.

Adjournment

Comm. Fowler made a motion to adjourn at 11:27 a.m.; Comm. McGrane seconded the motion,
which was unanimously approved. The group adjourned to lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Michael Cote



MCCA Annual Convention Host Counties

2002 - Hosted by Cumberland
2003 - Hosted by York

2004 - Hosted by Franklin and Somerset
2005 - Hosted by Androscoggin
2006 - Hosted by Oxford

2007 - Hosted by Knox

2008 - Hosted by Aroostook
2009 - Hosted by Waldo

2010 - Hosted by Cumberland
2011 - Hosted by Penobscot
2012 - Hosted by Lincoln

2013 - Hosted by Franklin

2014 - Hosted by York

2015 - Hosted by Hancock

2016 — Hosted by Penobscot

Counties that have not hosted in the recent past:

e Kennebec

e Piscataquis
e Sagadahoc
e  Washington






6/9/2016 Maine County Commissicners Assaciation Mail - NACo Board of Directors Nominations 2016-2017 S Z A

]
G M i l I Rosemary Kulow <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

NACo Board of Directors Nominations 2016-2017

1 message

Jamie Richards <jrichards@naco.org> Fri, Jun 3, 2016 at 11:46 AM
To: Rosemary Kulow <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

N A NATIONAL
A A ASSOCIATION
TRey o COUNTIES

MEMORANDUM

TO:! Rosemary Kulow, Executive Director
Maine County Commissioners Association

FROM: Jamie Richards

DATE: June 3, 2016

RE: Nominations to the NACo Board of Directors

In just a few weeks we will be in Los Angeles County (Long Beach), Califomia attending the NACo Annual Conference
and electing a new NACo Board of Directors!

It is time for you to submit the nomination(s) for your representative(s) to serve on the 2016-2017 NACo Board of
Directors. The NACo Board term is for one year beginning with the election at the Annual Business Meeting and

Elections of Officers and Directors on Monday July 25" and ending July 2017.

Your current NACo Board of Directors representatives are:

Maine State Seat - Peter Baldacci

100% State Seat — Gary McGrane
Being a 100% membership state you have 2 seats.

¢ Your nomination(s) to the NACo Board must be in writing, on state association letterhead.

» You may mail, email or fax them to me — but | must have them by Monday, July 11, 2016.
https://mail.google.com/mail/ca/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ccB8e89222a&view=pt&cat=NACo&search=cat&th=15516/2a09c79fbedsim|= 15516f2a9c 79fbe 113


admin
Line

admin
Line


6/9/2016 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - NACo Board of Directors Nominations 2016-2017

e Let me know if your state association will not make this decision until your meeting at the NACo Annual Conference
and we will accommodate you.

Excerpt from the NACo Bylaws:

Article VI, Section 1. Membership

The board of directors is comprised of elected officials of active member counties or designated officials as follows:

1. One (1) elected official from each state which has an active member county. That official must be

from a county whose membership dues are fully paid at the time of the close of credentials registration at the annual
conference.

2. Twelve (12) elected officials from active member counties, one (1) from each of the 12 states having

the highest number of votes as certified by the Credentials Committee based upon NACo membership as of 60 days
before the first day of the annual conference, provided that such state has either 50 percent of its counties as active
member counties or has active member counties representing 50 percent of the state's population. Where a state,
otherwise qualified, fails to meet either 50 percent standard, it shall not be eligible for an additional director under this
paragraph; the state having the next highest number of votes will be elevated to the list, provided that such state meets
either 50 percent standard.

3. One elected county official from each state having 100 percent of its counties as active members.

IMPORTANT: If your state is eligible for more than one seat on the Board, please designate which category each person
is representing; (1 — state seat, 2 — Top 12 seat, 3 — 100% membership seat)

The Nominating Committee Report is being prepared for presentation at the Annual Business meeting. This report will list
every person nominated by a state association to serve on the Board. We want to be sure that every state association in
represented on the NACo Board of Directors in accordance with the NACo Bylaws and in order to accomplish this we
must receive your nomination so that it is included in the report and so the NACo Membership will be able to vote on it.

If you cannot or do not submit a nomination at the Annual Conference, your first opportunity to nominate a board
representative will be at the NACo Fall Board of Directors’ meeting in December.

If you have any questions please contact me at jrichards@naco.org or 202-942-4258

Jamie Richards
Executive Assistant

https://mail.google.com/mail/calu/0/?ui=28ik=cc8e89222a&view=pt&cat=NACodsearch=cat&th=1 5516f2a9¢79ffbe&sim|=15516f2a9c79%fbe



Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County

Rosemary Kulow
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

Executive Director’s Report
July 8, 2016

Activities:

Prepared meeting minutes for Professionalism in Management Committee
Prepared meeting minutes and history of jails for Legislation Development Committee.
Worked on compensation survey instrument.

Sent request to counties for documents for MCCA data bank.

Researched interpretation of jail boarding fee issue.

Conducted ongoing financial management.

Worked on conference planning.

Visited County Commissioners’ meetings.

Attended Legislative committee and commission meetings.

Participated in NACo steering committee conference call meetings.
Prepared for Board of Directors’ meeting, including reports.

Meetings/Events since the June 8, 2016 Board of Directors’ Meeting

June 8 Professionalism in Management Committee meeting at MCCA
June 9 NACo Agriculture & Rural Affairs Steering Committee conference call meeting
June 13 Cumberland County Commissioners’ meeting in Portland

June 14 Knox County Commissioners’ meeting in Rockland

June 17 Convention Planning Committee meeting in Bangor

June 20 Legislation Development Committee meeting at MCCA

June 21 Piscataquis County Commissioners’ meeting in Dover-Foxcroft
June 22 NACo Northeast Region conference call meeting

June 23 Government Oversight Committee meeting at Cross Building
June 28 Penobscot County Commissioners’ meeting in Bangor

July 6 York County Commissioners’ meeting in Alfred

7/8/2016 Monthly E.D. Report



Upcoming Planned Meetings/Events (as of this writing):

July 14 Waldo County Commissioners’ meeting in Belfast

July 15 Convention Planning Committee meeting in Bangor

July 18 LDC meeting at MCCA in Augusta

July 19 Legislature’s Taxation Committee meeting at State House
July 20-30  In California for annual NACo Conference & vacation
August 2 Kennebec County Commissioners’ meeting in Augusta
August 3 Androscoggin County Commissioners’ meeting in Auburn
August 9 Sagadahoc County Commissioners’ meeting in Bath

August 10 MCCA Board meetings in Augusta

Respectfully submitted,

Rosemary Kuloj

Executive Director

7/8/2016 Monthly E.D. Report



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
June 2016 Financial Report

Attached please find the monthly financial reports for the month of June 2016. The Balance
Sheet shows total assets and liabilities at $214,221.97. Debits to the bank account in June totaled
$19,624.76, and $25,540.98 income was deposited in the checking account. $25,000 of that
income came from the Risk Management Pool assessment. The bank balance on June 30™ was
$177,661.56, as expenditure of $2,374.64 had not yet cleared the bank by the end of the month.

With 50% of the year complete, $166,630 (66%) of the $252,150 budgeted revenue had been
received by June 30™

On the expenditure side, $20,619 (8% of the total budget) was expended in June, and a total of
$104,452 (41%) had been expended year-to-date. Additional details appear in the Profit & Loss
Budget vs. Actual report.

Finances are within budget, and there are no problems in any line item at this time. However,
the MainePERS line will most likely be slightly exceeded at the end of the year due to the
increased employer contribution that became effective July 1, 2016. At the end of June the
employer contribution for MainePERS increased from 5.6% to 6.5%, and the employee
contribution rate increased July 1% from 7.5% to 8.0%. Keep in mind that the employee
contribution is not paid by MCCA, as employees pay that portion themselves. Any overage from
budgeted estimates in the MCCA share of MainePERS costs (estimated at a few hundred dollars)
will be covered by the “surplus” MainePERS funds in the MCCA money market account at the
end of the year.

Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything
different in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

Rosemary E. Kulow

Executive Director

Accepted by: Date:

Peter Baldacci, President Thomas Coward, Vice-President

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer



:i- --I..l'i.'-l- -1‘-1!'—.-'|,‘.rlg."".l'ﬂ._ﬂ.l' [1
=5 S AT TR W

-u - = = oy M S Al e g = M T ] m=F
n
n n - m ! = n n . n
b ‘J. = -
- b-_l.l- - .
1“5 - " N Al
n n -lIF Iﬂ.- - - .... ._
n n n n
= n ] n
- n N n s
- I - n .- n
m N v n n I
- i n .
— n _:. -_—k = g NS = = E: .- !‘:‘- :r_ -
-:. [ =] c. n I .;.- - ..
n .q -.. ! - n
- = -
n = = .
n
o n



10:34 AM
07/05/16

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 06/20/2016

Ending Balance

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
Money Market Account, Period Ending 06/20/2016

Jun 20
2016

38,756.67

3.38

3.38

38,760.05

38,760.05

38,760.05

Page 1 of 1






07/05/16

Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)

As of June 30, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
Money Market Account
Petty Cash Account
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Receivables

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
1001-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3200-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
3900-00 - Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

June 30
2016

175,286.92
38,760.05
200.00

214,246.97

-25.00

-25.00

214,221.97

214,221.97

-682.49
-682.49

-268.68
478.11
209.43

-473.06

-473.06

-569,216.00
211,734.23
62,176.80

214,695.03

214,221.97

Page 1 of 1






11:11 AM
07/05/16

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2016

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 21 items
Deposits and Credits - 4 items
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 06/30/2016

Ending Balance

June 30
2016

171,745.34

-19,624.76
25,540.98
5,916.22

177,661.56

-2,374.64
-2,374.64

175,286.92

175,286.92

Page 1 of 1






11:12 AM
07/05/16

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 21 items

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2016

Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
171,745.34
5/20 3673 US Bank ) -275.00 -275.00
5/25 3674 Maine Farm Bureau ) -1,497.17 -1,772.17
5/25 3676 Staples Credit Plan J -70.47  -1,842.64
6/2 3677 Penobscot County Treasurer ) -2,100.75 -3,943.39
6/2 EFT Bangor Payroll ) -1,862.53 -5,805.92
6/2 3678 MainePERS ¥ -479.42  -6,285.34
6/2 3679 Macomber Farr & Whitten J -35.00 -6,320.34
6/10 EFT Bangor Payroll V -1,862.53 -8,182.87
6/10 3681 Country Cafe Catering ) -270.00 -8,452.87
6/10 3682 Kulow, Rosemary J -208.97 -8,661.84
6/10 3683 Haven, Lauren J -202.61 -8,864.45
6/10 3684 Great Falls Insurance Company S -147.00 -9,011.45
6/10 3680 Capitol Computers/Main Security J -125.00 -9,136.45
6/13 EFT Time Warner Cable ) -167.41 -9,303.86
6/15 3686 Camden National Bank ) -769.32 -10,073.18
6/15 3685 US Bank ) -275.00 -10,348.18
6/15 3688 MTCMA ) -100.00 -10,448.18
6/15 3687 Capitol Computers/Main Security v -42.50 -10,490.68
6/17 EFT Bangor Payroll J -1,862.58 -12,353.26
6/24 EFT Bangor Payroll J -5,419.67 -17,772.93
6/30 EFT Bangor Payroll J -1,851.83 -19,624.76
-19,624.76  -19,624.76
6/9 3693 MCCA Risk Management Pool V 25,000.00 25,000.00
6/15 EFT National Association of Counties_ v 83.60 25,083.60
6/28 v 450.00 25,533.60
6/30 v 7.38  25,540.98
25,540.98  25,540.98
5,916.22 5,916.22
5916.22 177,661.56

Page 1 of 2



11:12 AM
07/05/16

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2016

Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items
6/30 3692 Maine Farm Bureau -1 497 17 -1497.17
6/30 3690 MainePERS -479'42 -1,976.59
6/30 3689 US Bank -27500 -2,251.59
6/30 3691 MTCMA -123.05 -2,374 64
Total Checks and Payments -2,374.64 -2,37464
Tota Uncleared Transactions -2,374.64 -2,374.64
|
Reg ster Balance as of 06/30/2016 3,541 58 175,286.92
I -
Ending Balance 3,541.58 175,286.92

Page 2 of 2



07/05/16

Al | Basi . . . . _g»
cerual Bass Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through June 2016

June Jan-June $ Over % of
Budget 2016 2016 Budget Budget

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4120-00 - Registration 28,000 -28,000
4130-00 - Sponsorship 8,000 -8,000
4140-00 - Vendor 11,500 450 450 -11,050 4%
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income 47,500 450 450 -47,050 1%
4300-00 - Dues 140,240 140,240 100%
4400-00 - Other Income 1,100 84 371 -729 34%
4500-00 - NACo Roster 500 500 100%
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment 25,000 25,000 100%
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds 6,500 -6,500
4810-00 - Interest Earned 45 11 69 24  153%
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance 31,265 -31,265
Total Income 252,150 544 166,630 -85,520 66%
Gross Profit 252,150 544 166,630 -85,520 66%
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees 1,850 172 888 -962 48%
5030-00 - FICA 7,800 707 3,785 -4,015 49%
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions 6,500 959 3,596 -2,904 55%
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 38,000 3,640 18,926 -19,074 50%
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director 74,500 7,062 36,720 -37,780 49%
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses 128,650 12,540 63,915 -64,735 50%

5100-00 - Insurance

5110-00 - Health Insurance 21,000 1,740 10,442  -10,558 50%
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 2,100 35 1,237 -863 59%
5130-00 - Workers Comp 650 147 147 -503 23%
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins 500 204 -296 41%
Total 5100-00 - Insurance 24,250 1,922 12,030 -12,220 50%

6010-00 - Prof. Services

6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services 500 -500
6013-00 - Financial Audit 4,800 -4,800
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services 5,300 -5,300

6030-00 - Lobbying
6031-00 - Lobbying Reg 200 200 100%
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying 200 200 100%

Page 1 of 3



07/05/16

Accrual Basis

Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through June 2016

6040-00 - NACO Expenses

6041-00 -

Conferences

Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses

6050-00 - Education and Training
6100-00 - Bank Charges
6110-00 - Convention Expense

6113-00 -
6114-00 -
6118-00 -
6121-00 -
6124-00 -

Entertainment/Speakers

MCCA Staff Registration Expense
Meeting Exp.

Supplies

Commissioner Retirement Plaques

Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense

6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6142-00 -
6143-00 -

Directory
Other Copying or Printing

Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6145-00 - Dues Expense
6150-00 - Equipment - Office

6151-00 -
6152-00 -
6153-00 -
6154-00 -
6155-00 -
6156-00 -

Computer Hardware & Software
IT Services

Photocopier Lease

Printer & Supplies

Telephone System

Other

Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office

6160-00 - Fees
6170-00 - Meeting Expense

6171-00 -
6172-00 -
6173-00 -
6174-00 -
6175-00 -

Annual Meeting

County Officials’ Workshop
Monthly

Retreat Meeting

Meetings - Other

Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense

6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense
6195-00 - Office Space Rental
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping

June Jan-June $ Over % of
Budget 2016 2016 Budget Budget
8,500 1,714 5,129 -3,371 60%
8,500 1,714 5,129 -3,371 60%
500 100 245 -255 49%
50 -50
6,500 -6,500
1,000 -1,000
25,000 200 -24,800 1%
2,500 -2,500
500 -500
35,500 200 -35,300 1%
825 69 -756 8%
150 -150
975 69 -906 7%
1,400 123 1,423 23 102%
1,500 339 -1,161 23%
2,800 168 793 -2,007 28%
2,000 550 1,856 -144 93%
1,200 70 263 -937 22%
200 -200
500 304 -196 61%
8,200 788 3,555 -4,645 43%
100 36 -64 36%
1,500 1,325 -175 88%
250 -250
3,250 313 1,518 -1,732 47%
800 -800
800 21 167 -633 21%
6,600 334 3,010 -3,590 46%
5,200 1,028 3,278 -1,922 63%
18,375 1,497 8,983 -9,392 49%
250 66 -184 26%

Page 2 of 3



07/05/16

Accrual Basis Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through June 2016

6230-00 - Advertising
6235-00 - Supplies
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

6250-00 - Website
6260-00 - Contingency

Total Expense

Net Income

June Jan-June $ Over % of
Budget 2016 2016 Budget Budget
750 -750
2,500 101 561 -1,939 22%
1,600 124 738 -862 46%
2,000 335 1,002 -998 50%
3,600 459 1,740 -1,860 48%
250 12 12 -238 5%
1,000 -1,000
252,150 20,619 104,452 -147,698 1%
-20,074 62,178 62,178 100%

Page 3 of 3



.
= u u
1 -1
e . me
- - g .
- == = e --I
s E E B
:-;-- __l el :'- -
. - " =



840 | abed

00°000's2-
00°000's2- |ood juawabeuep ysiy YOOI €69¢ 6/9
8e'e
8€°¢ 1sas)u| 02/9
ZTv8e's
8gL 1s2J8)u| 0€/9
£8°168°L- 91/92/9 01 0Z/9 %89m 10} |joiked lioiked soBueg 143 0¢/9
LLL6Y L~ jusy 830 neaing wieH suep Z69¢ 0€£/9
S0'€TL- VIWOLW L69E 0€/9
r6ly- Sy3dautep 069¢ 0£/9
00'sl2- jueg sn 689¢ 0£/9
00°0S¥ usodaq 82/9
L9°BLY'G- 91/61/9 O} £1/9 d@8m 10} |josked lioJAed Jobueg 143 vem
852981~ 91/Z1/9 0} 9/9 %3am 10} ||j0Ihed [loiAed JoBueg 143 /19
09°c8 usodaQ TSa)junog JO UCHEIdoSSY |BuUOlEN 143 si/9
00°001- VIWOLW 889€ G1/9
052 Anoag urepysisindwod jonde) 189¢ GL/9
2£°69¢L- yueg |euohieN uspwe) 989€ S1/9
00'6/2- 816110862 8010AU| jueg sn 689¢ S1/9
Ly L91L- ajqeD Joawep, awil| 143 €1/9
£5'298°L- 91/5/9 0} 0E/S %a3Mm 1oy} joiked lloJhed JoBueq 143 019
00°'L¥)- 9100696080a0M Adliod Auedwo asueinsu) sjjie4 1e819 ¥89¢ 0L/9
19°202- uaineT ‘usaey £89€ 0L/9
16°80¢- mwmcwaxw J0)o8lIg aAnndax3y Emewom .>>o_:v_ 289¢ 0L/9
00°0.z- younT Bunesy aog Buusie) ayen Anuno) L89€ 0L/9
00'sgL- Aunoag urepysisindwo) (oyded 089¢ 0L/9
00°000's2 Jood juawabeuey ¥siy VOO €69 6/9
£6°298'L- 91/62/S 0} £2/G %aem 10} joiked lioiked JoBueg 143 z/9
00°s¢- USRIUAM B e taquiooe| 6.9¢ 2/9
r6LY- Sy3deuieiy 8192 2/9
mN.OOP.N- aJUBI3jJU0] ODVYN Jainseal| 3:300 joosqouad 119¢€ 2/9
junoury owa aweN wnN  3jeq
9102 saunp

JUno22Yy Aq |Ie}ag uonoesuel)
uopjeldossy siauoissiwwo? Ayuno? aueyy

S9|qBAIB08Y [B10]

sa|qeAalasay

JUN02oY Jaxep ASUOW |B10 |

JUNo29Yy Jayiely Aauow

yueg sbuineg-Bupjoayd YOO [B10L

yueg sBuireg-Bunjoays voOW

s|seg |enJaoy

91/50/L0
Wd zz:zL



8 Jo Z abed

L9'6LY'S 91/61/9 O} £1/9 oM Joj |[oihed lloiAed Jobueg 143 29
L96L¥'s- 91/61/9 O} €1/9 %88m 0} ||0JAed llo:fed tobueg 9z-9102 ¥2Z/9
85°298'L 91/21/9 01 9/9 %88Mm 0} ||0shed llo:Aed JoBueg 143 219
85°298'L- 9L/21/9 0} 9/9 YoM Joj |joiked lloJAed s06ueg  6z-91.0Z L1/9
00°001 VDLW 889¢ GL/9
00001~ VINOLW SL/9
0szy Aunoag urep/sisindwo) jopded 189¢ SL/9
0S'2h- Aunodag urep/sisindwog jojde) GL/9
2£°69. yueg (euoeN uspwe) 989¢ GL/9
2€°694- jueg [euoiep uspweD SL/9
0062 8160862 8210AU| jueg sn S89¢ S1/9
00'6l2- 81610862 3210AU| jueg sn SL/9
(KA1 9|qeQ Joutep| dwi| 143 €1/9
Ly L91- a|qeD Jaulepp awi €L/9
£5'298'L 91/5/9 O} 0E/S %88m Joj ||0shed llo:Aed JoBueg 143 oL/9
€5°298'L- 91/5/9 0} 0E/S %e8m ioj ||oshed llo:Aed Jobueg +2-910Z 0L/9
00°L¥L 9100696080Q2M Adtjod Auedwog soueinsu) sjied jeai #89¢ 0L/9
00'LbL- 91.0069608000M Aood Auedwo) soueinsu sjled jeain oL/
19202 uaineT ‘usrey £89¢ 01/9
L920zZ- uaineT ‘usneH oL/9
16'80¢ sasuadx3 jojoanqg aanoaxg Aewassoy ‘mony Z289¢ 0L/9
16'802- mwmcwaxm 10)024(] 2AIIN0aXy Ememom .>>O_:v_ oL/9
00022 youn Bunssy A0g Buusiey syep Anunod 189€ 01/9
00042~ younT Bunesy gog Buusien syen Aunod 0L/9
00521 Aunoag ulepy/siaindwo) jopded 089¢ 0L/9
00'621- Aunoag ulepy/sisindwo) (onde) 6/9
£5298'L 91/62/G O £2/G doam 10} j|oihed lloiAed JoBueg 143 z/9
€6'298'L- 91/62/G O} £2/G eem 1o} (|o1hed lloihed JoBueg €z-910Z 2/9
00°s¢ USRIUM B JreH Jaquiooepy 6.9¢ 2/9
rely Sy3deulen 8/9¢ /9
[+ h.oo_‘.N 30UBI2JU0D 0DVYN Jainseal} bc:oo 100sqouad 129¢ 2/9
00'G¢- USHIUM B Hed Jaquuooep z19
Zv6ly- Sy3dsulen 219
G2°00 r.N- 30UBIBJUO0D ODVYN Jainseal| bc:OO jodsqouad /9
junowy owap aweN wnN  aeq
940z aunpe

JUno2oy Aq |lejaq uonoesuel]
UONBIDOSSY SIauoISSIWwWo) AJunoy aulep

a|qefed sjunoooy

siseg [en12ay

91/50/L0
Wdzziel



00°'0S¥-

00°0Sp-
00°0S¥- usodeq 071 'se01AIag JeouBUlS S 1201 82/9
Lz’ L)
V2 LLL- uonnquuo) aafojdwy llo:hed Jobueg /2-9L0Z 0€/9
$0°'2¥9 suolNgIUCY JuaWa ey SHIJIW 33 llo)hed Jobueg 9z-910Z +2/9
1S091- uonnquuo) safkojdw3 lloihed sobueq 9z-910Z +2/9
L5091~ uonnqiuo) asfoldwy lloihed jobueg GZ-9L0Z Z1/9
15°091- uonnqiuo) sakoidwy llo:hed Jobueg  +2-9102 01/9
15091~ uonnqiuo) aakoidwy lloifed sobueg €z-910Z 2/9
89°062-
‘8o06z- SUOHNQLIUOD BJUEBINSU| LiESH 33 llo)Aed Jobueg /z-910Z 0¢/9
19°062- suolnqLIUoY SdUBINSU| YiesH 33 ltoifed toBueg  9z-910Z $2/9
G9Z9L°L suolnquUuoY agueINsu| yiesH 33 lloihed Jobueg  9z-910Z ¥e/9
89°062- SuolNQUILOY BJUBINSU| YiESH 33 llo)hed jobueg 6z-9102 Z1L/9
89°062- suonNquIueY SauBINSU| YiesH 33 ltoihed JoBueg  $z-910Z 0L/9
89°062- suonNngLuoY aJuesnsu| yiesH 33 llo)hed Jobueg £2-910Z 2/9
000
£8°168'L 91/92/9 0} 0Z/9 %e8Mm 10} Jjoihed {loiAed Jobueg 143 oe/9
£€8°L58'L- 91/92/9 0} 0Z/9 ¥@am 10} jloihed jloihed Jobueg /z-910Z 0£/9
LLVi6P'L jusy 8940 neaing wied aulepy Z69¢ 0£/9
s0ezl VINDLN L69E 0€/9
vl Sy3deulep 069¢ 0£/9
00'5.2 jueg sn 689¢ 0£/9
00°6.2- yueg sn 0€/9
S0'€ZL- VNDLN 0e/9
crely- Sy3daulep 0€/9
LU L6P')L- usy 82O neaing wue4 aulepy 0£/9
junoury owR aweN wnN 3aeq
910z aunp

JUNo22Yy Aq |Ie}a Uoldesuel |
uopjeldossy siauoissiwwo?) fyuno auepy

aWOodU| uojuaauo) - 00-00LY 18101

JOpusA - 00-0v LY IBIOL

JOpU3A - 00-0VLY

3WOoU| UOUAAUOY) - 00-00LY

uopnquiue) askoidw SHILBUIEN - 00-1001 (€101

uonnquiuog aafojdwz SHIJSUIEI - 00-1001

nuo) adueInsu| yleaH aakoldw3 - 00-0001 |E10L

JJuo?) asueinsuj yjjeay asAoidw3y - 00-0001

a|qeled sjuncaoy [BjoL

s|seq [enJaoy

91L/50/L0
Nd zz:ei



8 jo v abed

€6'L2.
€6'L2.
€6°LCL

¥8'856
[A 4 TA4
[A4TA4

9%'L0L
141348
6¥' Lyl
€S°LYL
8¥'Lyl
114134

00°clL
0o'ce
00ty
ooce
00'ce
00'ce

9.°0}-
8gL-
8¢€'€E-

09'€8-
09'€8-

Alejeg JuelsIssy aAlensIuWpY
Kiees juejsissy aAjesIuIWpY
Aiejes JUB)SISSY aAlBSILILPY

uonnquuo) Juswamay y3Aoidwa
uonnquuog juswaay y3Aoidwy

saxe|
saxe|
saxe|
saxe|
soxe|

99} Buissaooid
99} Buissaooid
99} Buissaoold
99) Buissaoold
99} Buissasoid

1sau8)u|
1s8s8)U|

ysodag

JloiAed Jobueg
lloifed Jobueg
JloJAed JoBueg

Sy3dsule
Syddsuen

lloshed Jobueg
Jioshed JoBueg
lloJAed JoBueg
lloshed Jobueg
lloJAed Jobueg

lioshed Jobueg
JloJAed Jobueg
Jloihed Jobueg
llo1hed Jobueg
llosAed Jobueg

TS3IUNOYD JO UOKEID0SSY [euonEN

29102 LL/9
29102 0L/9
€2¢-910¢ 2/9

0€/9
29

42-9102 0€/9
9¢-910¢ ¥2/9
S§¢-9L02 LL/9
¥2-9L02 0L/9
€¢-9102 2/9

12-910C 0€/9
9¢-910¢ ¥2/9
S¢-9L02 L9
¥2-9L0Z 0L/9
€2¢910C 2/9

0€/9
0c/9

143 s1/9

junowy

owspy

9102 sunr

wny  ajeq

JUNO22Y Aq |lela uopoesuel]
UOIJBID0SSY SIaUOISSIWWOY AJUno) aurey

JaBeueyy asyyo-Aejes - 00-0S0S

suonnguuo) SY3dauiely - 00-0+0S [BloL

suonnquIuo) SH3dauiely - 00-0¥0S

vOId - 00-0€0¢S B0l

vOld - 00-0€0S

saa4 ||0JAed - 00-020S [E10L

$994 |joihed - 00-0Z0S
sasuadx3 jjoihed - 00-000S

paulezisatsu| - 00-01L8Y IeloL

pauJe3 jsatajul - 00-0L8Y

awiodu| Jayio - 00-00vY (e10L

awoau] 18Y30 - 00-00t+

siseg |eniody
91/S0/L0
Wd 2z:CL



8Jo0 g abed

orvLL)

orvLL'L

orvLLL eg Jojad Joj sasuadxy aoualsjuo) 0OYN Jainseal] AQuno) joasqouad 2/9

1£'226'L

00°L¥)

00'/¥1L dwo) sianiopm Auedwo) aosueinsu| s|je yeaio) 0L/9

00°'6¢

00°S¢ Aynger oeid Aoldwz/0%qa USIIYM '? e Jaquiodepy z/9

LEOVL'L

LEOVL'L suonnguILoY adueINSU| Y}eaH ¥3 lloihed Jobueg  9z-910Z ¥2/9

05'6£5°21

66°'190'Z

1E2L'L Aiejeg siopaunq eanoaxy ltoifed tobueg  /2-910Z 0€/9

LECLY'L Atejeg siopaung eanoex3 lloiAed JoBueg 9z-910Z ¥2/9

LEZIY'L Aiejes si0000Q aAmnoaxg llo:hed toBueg  Gz-910zZ LL/9

LECLY'L Aejeg sio001Q aAnoex3 lloihed Jobueg +2-910Z 01/9

LEZILY'L Aiejeg s10)081Qq 8ARNDEX] lloifed lobueg £z-9102 2/9

G9'689'c

£6°22. Aeleg juejsissy anjensiuLIpY lloiked lobueg  /2-910Z2 0€/9

£6°L2. fiejeg siabeuep oo lloJhed sobueg  9z-910Z ¥2/9
junowry OweiN aweN WnNN ajeq

910z aunp

jJuno2ay Aq |le}aq uondesuel|
uoleloossy siauoissiwwos) Aunos aurep

sasuadx3 QOVN - 00-0709 lel0L

S30UBIBU0YD - 00-LT09 [e10L

Saoualajuoy - 00-L09
sasuadx3 O9VN - 00-0709

aouelnsy| - 00-0016 1B101

dwo) s1eNIoM - 00-0ELS [BI01

dwo) sIaIOM - 00-0ELS

SU| 0'8Q ‘BWUD ‘[BIDJBWWOD - 00-02 1S [BI10L

su| 0’2@ ‘awu) ‘|erosswwo) - 00-0ZLS

8dueINsU| YijeaH - 00-0L LS [BlOL

ajueinsuj yjjeaH - 00-0LLS
ajueansuy - 00-001LS

sasuadx3] [joifed - 00-0006 |B10L

Jojoang aapnoax3-Aseles - 00-0906 IRI0L

Joyoaaig aAnpndax3-Aseles - 00-090S

1abeuepy eoyo-Aeles - 00-0506 [B10L

siseq |eniaoy

91/50/L0
Wd zz:zi



8 Jo g abed

S0'lZ

S0'1Z ueg [euoneN uapwen G1/9

eYELE

erey uaine ‘usney 0L/9

0002 younT Bunssy gog Buusie) syen Anunod oL/9

05°28L

000

00°0L jueg [euoneN uspwe) GL/9

00°0SS

00642 yueg sn 0¢e/9

0062 8160862 8010AU| sueg sn S1/9

05291

052y Aunoag urep/sieindwo) jojde) GL/9

oo'selL Aunoag uiepyysieyndwo) joyde) 6/9

Sy Rord !

so'ezt sang diusiequiapy VYWOLWN 0€/9

00001

00001 Buiuiel) pue uoneonpy VWOLW S1/9
junowy owap aweN WnN ajeqg

910z aunp

Juno2vdy Aq |iejaq uopoesued |

uopeID0SSY SJauolssiwwos) A3unos aulep

JaylQ - sbunea|y - 00-5L19 IEI0L

J8Y30 - sBuneap - 00-6L19

Alpuopy - 00-€219 [B10L

Alyluow - 00-€L19

asuadx3 Bunssiy - 00-0219

80140 - Juswdinb3 - 00-0G19 |E101

sal|ddng g Jja1uld - 00-¥S1L9 [EIOL

saljddng '@ Jajuld - 00-PS1L9

8se97 Ja1dod0joyd - 00-EG1L9 [BIOL

aseaT Jaidosojoyd - 00-£519

s8oIneg 1 - 00-¢S19 |BeloL

S3dIAIag 1] - 00-2519

82140 - Juawdinb3 - 00-0519

asuadx3 san( - 00-S¥L9 |E101L

asuadxg sang - 00-Sy1L9

Buiuies | pue uoneanp3 - 00-0S09 [EI0L

Bujurel] pue uoneosnpz - 00-0509

siseq (enJaoy

91/50/L0
Wd zz:zL



g Jo ;2 abeg

yANA" BUSGaM - 00-0529 101
FANA" yueg [euoneN usapiue) SL/9
9)SgaM - 00-0629
20’65t 1auBlU| 8 Xed ‘auoydaa) - 00-029 [RIOL
6L'vEE Jaulslu| @ xed ‘auoyd - 00-£+29 110
8€'/91 ueg [euoneN uapwed G1/9
LPL9L jsulisiu| g xe4 auoyd 3|qed Jaulepp sl €19
Jsuiau| g xe4 ‘suoyd - 00-E¥Z9
gevel auoyd (1#D - 00-L¥29 |ejoL
£T'6Y JuaWIBsINqIIY auoyd |1I8D uaine ‘usaeH oL/9
00'S. juswasINqIIRY auoyd (|80 Aewasoy ‘mojny| oL/9
auoyd 1199 - 00~1¥29
yousaju| g xe4 ‘suoydajay - 00-0¥Z9
85°001 sayiddng . 00-5£Z9 [E10L
€9'GL jueg |euohieN uapweyd SL/9
S6'vC uaing ‘uanen 0L/9
sa||ddng - 00-5£29
L1 L6V [e)Uey 90BdS 820 - 00-G619 [BIOL
2171671 ey neaing wie4 aulep 0€/9
fejuay soedg 2210 - 00-5619
Lv'820'tL asuadx3 janei] @ abes|i - 00-0819 [BIOL
60'cey jueg |euohieN uspwed SL/9
00'G8 uaine ‘usaey 0L/9
16°EEL abeay\ J0j0a1q aANOaX] Aewasoy ‘mojny oL/9
GE'98¢ 22uaIBJUOD 0DVN J0j sasuadxy [aael | Jainseal) Auno) j09sqouad 2/9
asuadx3 |aaes) g abeajiy - 00-0819
8h'vEE asuadx3 Bunea|y - 00-0419 [RI0L
Junowy owsapy awepN ajeq
910¢Z sunp
JUNOIY >Q [lejag uoljoesued |
uoneId0SSY SJaUoISSIWWO AJunos aulep SIESE SRSy

91/50/L0
Ndzz:zL



IHI

K = 1T * ¢ Fr 22 el e ol

i
EEE - -
= s
[
B e |
am 1
= um B

T e



¢ jo | abey

z€'69. jueg [euohieN uapweg [ejo]
‘soger asuadx3 [anei] g abesin - 00-0819 5i/9 g
S0'le JayiQ - sbunesy - 00-G219 SL/9 Ing
000 so||ddng % J8juld - 00-4519 GL/9 Ing
L2 ajIsqa - 00-0629 GL/9 ing
8€°/91 Joulslu| @ Xed ‘suoud - 00-€¥29 GL/9 ng
£9'G/ sa|ddng - 00-6£29 S1/9 Ing

yjueg |euoljeN uapwed

€o’lee'el lloiAed Jobueg |ejo .
LEZLP'L Jojoauq aAynoex3-Aeles - 00-0905 Aejeg s10)081g 8AINOAXT 0E/9 g
00°Ze s994 ||0ihed - 00-020S @9} Buissadold 0g/9 ing
sy Lyl vOId - 00-0€0S sexel 0€/9 g
€622 Jebeuep so0-Aeles - 00-050S Kiefeg juejsissy aajensiuwpy 0g/9 g
LE0vL') adueinsu| yjeaH - 00-0L LS suojnNQuUuoY 8dUBINSU| YeaH ¥ 2/9 g
Leziy'L JopanQ aannoax3-Aiejes - 00-0905 Aejeg s10)0811Q 9AN29X3 $2/9 g
00'v¥ sa94 ||j0JAed - 00-0205 99y buissadold +2/9 g
6V Ll VvOId - 00-0£0S saxel +z/9 ng
€6°22. Jabeuep soyO-Aiejes - 00-050S Aejeg siebeuely aoW0 +2/9 g
Ko AR A Jojoaug eApnoax3-Aueles - 00-090S Aejeg siojoaaq 8ApnNoex3 /1/9 g
00°2¢ sa94 |joihed - 00-020S 29} Buissaoold /1/9 lng
€S LYl vOld - 00-0£0S soxel /1/9 g
€6'22. Jebeuep soy0-Aieles - 00-050S Aejeg juesissy aanensiuiwpy /1/9 Ing
LECIY'L Jojoauig eanndex3-AeleS - 00-0905 Aejeg si0)08.1g 8ANOAX3 OL/9 g
00°Z¢ s9a ||oiAed - 00-020S a9) Buissedold 01/9 ing
8y Lyl VOId - 00-0€0S saxe)l 0L/9 ing
£6°12. lobeuey soy0-Aeles - 00-0S0S Aejeg yuelsissy saelsiuwpY 01/9 ng
LEZLY') Jojoang sapndex3-Aeles - 00-090S Aiejeg siopang aaynosxy /9 g
00°2e so94 ||0ihed - 00-020S 29} Buissaoold  g/9 g
8Lyl vOId - 00-0£0S saxe| g/9 g
€6'/2. Jabeuely aoyo-Aieles - 00-0S0S Aejeg juejsissy sanessiuiwpy  z/9 Ing

ll0JAed JoBueg

junowy JUNO22Y OW3 ayjeq adAl
910z aunp

|leyaq 1opuap Aq sasuadxy
UoIeRID0SSY SJaUoISSIWWOoY) AJUno) aulepy SIECRIEEESY

91/50/20
WY ve:LL



¢ jo z ebegd

L1 167'L [eyuay @oedg 92110 - 00-G619 sy 0¢g/9 g

neaing wJied suep

00's€ UaiypA @ e Jequode [ejo|
00'GE Su| 0'8Q ‘awlD ‘[eloIsWWOD - 00-021S Aungen seid Aojdw3/0%a /9 g

USPIYM '® lleq Jaquiodep

16°80¢ Aewasoy ‘mojny |ejo
00'GL auoyd 1180 - 00-1¥29 juswesinquiiay suoud lIeD 01L/9 ng
L6°Eel asusdx3 [oael] g abes|iy - 00-0819 abeajiy 10102110 2AINDSX3 01/9 ng

Aiewasoy ‘mojny

19¢0e uaine” ‘uaAey |eyol
00'G8 asuadx3 [eAel] g abesyiy - 00-0819 oL/9 ng
S6'vC saliddns - 00-5£29 oL/9 ng
eV'EY Alyuon - 00-€219 0L/9 mng
XA 4 auoyd 1180 - 00-L¥29 juswiesinquuisy suoyd iIed 0L/9 g

uaineT ‘uaAel

00°L¥L Auedwo? aoueinsu| s||e4 Jeals) |ejo |
00°L¥L dwo) s1a}IoM - 00-0€1S dwo) simspopy 01/9 g

Auedwoq asueinsuj sjjed yeain

00'042 Buusieg ajeD Anuno [ejo)
00°0L¢ Aluuol - 00-€219 youn- Bunesiy A09 01/9 ng

Buueles ajen Ai3unon

05291 Anoag uiep/sisindwod |oydes [ejo
0S¢y saolMes 1] - 00-¢S19 SL/9 g
00°Gct $80IM8S 1] - 00-2S19 6/9 g

Aunoag ujeyy/siandwor joyder

junowy unoooy oway o)eq eodAL
9l0¢ sunr

[rejag Jopusp Aq sasuadxgy
uolIRIOSSY SIdUOISSIWWO) AJuno) auiep figed Enoy

91/S0/L0
WV vE: 11



£ Jo ¢ abed

S0°6£5°0Z Iviol

00°0SS jueg SN |ejo)
00'S.¢ aseaT Jaldodojoyd - 00-gS1L9 0€/9 g
00'6le aseaT Jaldooojoyd - 00-€519 816¥¥086¢ 8210AU| GL/9 g

jueg sn

291 9|qeDd Jawepp swi] [ejol
Wi9l 18wialu| @ xe4 ‘auoyd - 00-£+Z9 JowiBju] @ xe4 suoyd ¢€L/9 ng

ajqes Jautepp awi]

5/.°00L'2 Jainseal] Qunog j109sqousd [ejo |
GE 08¢ asuadx3 janel) @ abea|IN - 00-0819  99UBIBHUOD ODVYN 10j sesuadxd [ABIL  Z/9 ng
oV yLLL S82UBIBILOY - 00-L¥09 Jeq Jajad Joj sasuadx3 80uaIBuO) ODYN /9 g

Jainseas) Ajunog Joosqouad

09°€8- TS8)uUNoY JO UONEIDOSSY jBUOKEN [e10 |
09'¢8- awodu| Jayi0 - 00-00 Y usode@ Gl/9 ysodaq

Tsanuno) jJo uonedossy [euoneN

s0'eee VINOLW lejo]
s0'ect asuadx3 sanq - 00-S¥1L9 seng diysiequaiy 0g/9 ng
00°001 Buiuies) pue uoneanp3 - 00-0509 Buiutes) pue uoneonp3 gi/9 na

VYINOLN

8°866 Sy3dsuie jejo|
cr'ely suonnquiuod sy3dauiely - 00-0¥0S uonnquiuoy Juswealay Y3hodws og/9 na
v'6ly suonnquuo) SYIdaule - 00-0¥0S uonnquiuo) Juswainay Y3hodwg g/ g

Sy3dsuiey

LL'l61') neaing uue sulep |ejo]

junowy juNo29Y oway ajeq odA)
910¢ aunp

[lej}aq Jopuap Aq sasuadxg
UOIRIDOSSY SI3UOISSIWIWOY AJUNOD Ul Sised |enioay

91/50/L0
Wv ve:LL



"
I.

s gl e pm

el I, o

e

"



II.

M.C.C.A.

Peter Baldacci, President 3 4 Rosemary Kulow
Penobscot County Commissioner - Executive Director

lL.auren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberiand County Commissioner

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
Yark County Commissioner

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www,mainecounties.org

MCCA Legislation Development Committee

Meeting Minutes
10:00 a.m., Thursday, May 26, 2016

Call to Order & Attendance

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. The following were present: Comm. Peter Baldacci,
Comm. William Blodgett, Sheriff Todd Brackett, Comm. Mike Cote, Comm. Steve Gorden, Comm.
Newell Graf, Jail Adm. Cory Swope, and Executive Director Rosemary Kulow.

Comm. Cote nominated Steve Gorden as chairman, and there being no further nominations, all voted in
favor of Comm. Gorden’s serving as chairman.

Review Mission of Committee

A. Provide Guidance for the Creation of Legislation

1. Strive for flexible language that will allow counties to either opt in or out of compliance
with the legislation’s mandates.
2. MCCA’s position on legislation will be determined by a majority vote of the Board of

Directors. Individual counties will be able to pursue different legislative courses of
action if it is in their best interest to do so.

B. Develop County Government Legislation for Next Legislative Session
1. Legislation for County Jails - Review Existing Law & Recommend Changes

Several basic premises regarding jail legislation were identified, including the following:

e Committee members should re-read and become more familiar with P.L. Ch. 335 to
fully understand how it should be revised.

¢ County commissioners should work and communicate with their county department
heads/sheriffs and others to agree on and formulate their county’s position on
legislative matters.



Committee members want a better understanding of the history of the jail issue.
County jails should receive a portion of their funding from the State of Maine, and
counties should track and provide data to justify the portion of jail costs that is the
State’s responsibility.

¢ Funds for Community Corrections programs should be defined and kept separate
from other state funding.

A cap on the portion of local property tax revenue raised for jail budgets should
remain as defined in P.L. Ch. 335 (with potential for adjustment by the county’s LD1
growth factor up to a maximum of 3%) with the current dollar amounts re-evaluated
and adjusted.

¢ Counties should illustrate efficiencies and effectiveness of jail operations to help
encourage State investment in the county correctional system.

e The State’s responsibility for helping to address the opiate addiction crisis as it affects
county jails should be further defined.

¢ “Receiving” counties should be allowed to charge inmate boarding fees to “sending”
counties, without restrictions placed on them by state legislation.

2. Survey County Governments for Ideas for Other Legislation

Individual county boards will solicit ideas for other legislation from their board and
department heads and bring the legislative proposals back to the MCCA Board of
Directors and Legislation Development Committee (LDC).

Comm. Gorden said he would like to see a change in current legislation that allocates E-
911 fee revenue to the State Police E-911 bureau. He would like a portion of that
revenue to go to emergency communication centers.

Sheriff Brackett said he would like a portion of speeding ticket revenue shared with local
government, including counties.

3. Review & Analyze Survey Results
4. Develop Bills for Consideration by the Legislative Policy Committee
B. Plan and Host a Forum for Candidates and State Legislators

Individual counties will host forums for their legislators and candidates in September and
October. MCCA staff will distribute a forum format and questionnaire for counties to use, so
that data can be relatively easily compiled and analyzed to determine results. The forums will be
used to educate legislators and candidates about issues facing county governments, ascertain
opinions about county-related issues, and solicit support for county government issue positions.

I1I. Develop Strategy & Timeline

e July 2016 - All county boards will have an item on their agendas to obtain ideas for legislation
from county commissioners and department heads.

e August 2016 — Counties will present their ideas for legislation to the MCCA Legislation
Development Committee and the MCCA Board of Directors for consideration and development.



e September-October 2016 — Counties host forums for their legislators and candidates for the state
legislature to educate them about county government related issues, ascertain their opinions
about county issues, and solicit their support for MCCA/county positions on potential legislation.

o January 2017 - potentially a legislative forum/breakfast in Augusta jointly sponsored by MCCA
and the MSA

The LDC will meet monthly to carry out its mission. The committee will develop a more detailed
strategy and timeline in the near future.

IV.  Assign Tasks & Homework

Sheriff Brackett will provide an executive summary of county jail history and related statutes.

Ms. Kulow will provide copies of the “Flannigan Report” to the committee, as it includes a history of
the jail funding issue.

V. Schedule Next Meeting
The next meeting of the LDC will be at 10:00 a.m., Monday, June 20, 2016 at the MCCA office.
VI.  Other Business

No additional business was discussed.

VII. Adjournment

The committee adjourned at 12:15 pm.

Respectfully submitted:

Sty

RJsemary E. Kul CCA Executive Director







II.

II1.

Peter Baldacci, President
Penobscot County Commissioner

Rosemary Kulow
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County Commissioner

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County Commissioner

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MCCA Legislation Development Committee

DRAFT Meeting Minutes
10:00 a.m., Monday, June 20, 2016

Call to Order & Attendance

Chairman, Steve Gorden, called the meeting to order at 10:23 a.m.

PRESENT: Comm. Steve Gorden, Comm. Newell Graf, Comm. Mike Cote, Comm. Bill Blodgett,
County Manager Peter Crichton, Jail Administrator Cory Swope, and Executive Director Rosemary
Kulow

ABSENT: Comm. Peter Baldacci and Sheriff Troy Morton

Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the May 26'™ meeting were accepted as presented.

Discussion of County Jail History

The group referred to and discussed documents outlining historical events of county jails and concluded
that MCCA should develop a concise educational pamphlet for legislators and others that illustrates
what has occurred with county jails in Maine over time. It was stressed that we should identify and
show the share of jail operational cost attributable to the State in order to justify the amount of funding
the State is responsible for. The group also said it would be good to have a basic outline that explains
the functions of county jails. JA Cory Swope will work on this, and Rosemary will work on the other
educational piece for review by the LDC at the July meeting.

Committee members said that each county should meet with its own legislative delegation to help
educate them about jails. The group also stressed that this committee should meet with the members of
the Criminal Justice & Public Safety Committee to education them further about county jails. It was
suggested that the get-together be a luncheon with a 20 minute presentation about jails at the beginning.

The group also discussed the impact the judicial system has on the jail population, especially by issuing
concurrent sentences that stretch the stay of inmates beyond 9 months in many cases.



IV.

VL

VIIL.

VIIIL.

IX.

The group further discussed the melding of the Community Corrections funding with the rest of funding
from the state which blurs the lines between Community Corrections funding and other state funding.
Yet, the existing law requires that 30% of all state funding be spent on Community Corrections
programs.

Plan for County Commissioners to Meet with Department Heads about Legislation Needs

The committee affirmed that MCCA should reach out to all boards of County Commissioners on behalf
of the LDC and ask them to meet with their department heads in July about ideas for legislation that
should be introduced in the next legislative session. Rosemary will contact all counties.

Steve Gorden mentioned that Cumberland County is considering legislation that would change the
Register of Probate from an elected position to an appointed position. It was also mentioned that
potential legislation to re-evaluate and adjust the base tax cap amounts for the various jails should be
developed to more accurately reflect the true condition of each county.

Review Mission & Plan of Action; Discuss Tasks and How to Proceed

The July LDC agenda will include discussion of jail history, potential legislation, and the educational
pamphlet.

Assign Tasks & Homework

Rosemary and Cory will work on a draft educational brochure for legislators and others and have it
ready to be reviewed at the July meeting.

Schedule Next Meeting

The next committee meeting is 10:00 a.m., Monday, July 18, 2016 at the MCCA office in Augusta.

Other Business

The committee discussed the possibility of MCCA'’s producing a quarterly magazine about Maine
counties to expand our outreach and enhance the public’s understanding of what county government
does.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 12:12 p.m.



M.C.C.A.

Peter Baldacci, President -»g%-’f;‘:f Executive Director
Penobscot County N Rosemary Kulow

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Vice President
Cumberland County

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer
York County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Professionalism in Management Committee
June 8, 2016 DRAFT Meeting Minutes

Present: York County Commissioner, Mike Cote; Cumberland County Commissioner, Tom
Coward; Cumberland County Manager, Peter Crichton; Knox County Administrator, Andrew Hart;
and Executive Director, Rosemary Kulow

Discussion of Ethics Policies - It was stated that the purpose of developing a model ethics
policy for county government was to increase and maintain professionalism in management of
public county government affairs. Copies of Knox and York Counties’ policies were distributed,
and the MCCA and Knox County ethics policies will also be shared with the group with the
minutes of the meeting.

Training - The group agreed that it is important for MCCA to provide training opportunities and
programs for new county officials on their roles and responsibilities, starting with those defined
in the state statutes. The committee will develop a curriculum, which may include, but not be
limited to:
e the FOAA,
executive sessions, commissioners’ duties and authority
roles and responsibilities of commissioners and managers/administrators
risk management
county government department services
human resource management
labor laws
tax appeals, etc.

Kennebec County Administrator, Bob Devlin, and Washington County Manager, Betsy Fitzgerald,
will be invited to the next committee meeting to explain the training program they have already
developed for counties.

Various training venues were discussed, and using facilities for teleconferencing at the University
of Maine-Augusta might be a possibility. The committee will look into this. The second half of



November and the first half of December was mentioned as an appropriate time to offer training
for newly elected commissioners.

Counties’ providing tours of departments to explain their functions and promote understanding
were mentioned as a great way to enhance new commissioners’ knowledge and appreciation for
the roles and responsibilities of the various sectors of county government. Tours are also a great
way to promote the public’s understanding of county government.

Orientation Booklet for New County Officials - The group agreed that it would be a good idea
for counties to develop an orientation booklet for newly elected commissioners and other county
officials. A basic booklet could be developed by this committee and MCCA staff, and individual
counties could alter/add information to suit their own organizational situations.

Learning from MMA - Andrew Hart will ask Steve Gove or another MMA staff person to attend
the next committee meeting to talk about their training programs for municipal officials. MMA
will also be asked to share its syllabus for training programs with MCCA.

Administrative Regulations - Peter Crichton shared a copy of Cumberland County’s
administrative regulations which are very helpful in defining processes, procedures, and
authorities across the spectrum of county government departments. The group also agreed that
providing books of the organization’s policies for new officials is very helpful.

Next Meeting - The next committee meeting will be held after lunch on Wednesday, July 13t
(the next MCCA Board of Directors’ meeting day). A copy of ethics policies will be included with
the minutes of this meeting. On the next agenda will be hearing Bob Devlin and Betsy
Fitzgerald’s discussion of the training programs they have developed. If an MMA representative
is able to join our meeting, we will hear from them, as well.

Respectfully submitted,

Rosemary Kulow, Executive Director



7/8/2016 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - Re: DHHS MAT rulemaking

VILA.

L
G M e I | Rosemary Kulow <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

Re: DHHS MAT rulemaking

1 message

Vanderwood, Sara <svanderwood@mainestreetsolutions.com>
To: "rkulow@mainecounties.org" <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

Hi Rosemary,
Wondering if you've given any thought to weighing-in on the proposed rule? W .

Thanks in advance for your consideration of this matter.

Best,
Sara

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 1, 2016, at 2:18 PM, Vanderwood, Sara <svanderwood@mainestreetsolutions.com> wrote:

Rosemary:

Hope this email finds you well. Not sure if this is on your radar screen but DHHS has proposed a rule regarding
Medication Assisted Treatment. As you may know, Jim Cohen and | represent the coalition of Methadone clinics and
they are obviously concemned about the impact this could potentially have on care, delivery of services and ultimately,
access to treatment. Below is the Notice of Rulemaking and what the client has outlined as concems. In general, |
think we're concemed that DHHS is proposing to increase the scope of duties for the clinics without increasing the
already insufficient reimbursement rate, which could jeopardize access. Given your interest in the issue and prior
support regarding MAT | thought it would be important to make you aware. Our clinic coalition will be having a
conference call next week and | can provide you with additional information following that.

1. Counseling- increased frequency of counseling required which may result in the need for additional counselors
to meet these requirements if the waiver is eliminated. We need clarification on what they mean by stabilization
phase as they specify these patients needing counseling every 2 weeks verses patients after this phase needing only
monthly counseling.

2.  Individual Treatment Plan- there was additional language added to specify that the 90 day period begins on the
date of the initial signed tx plan. They added that the updates need to reflect a patient’s personal history and current
needs at the treatment location, with other providers and in the community. If the waiver is eliminated, we would
need to increase the frequency patients in Phase IV and V receive a treatment plan update. This would put more of a
burden on the counselors again impacting the number of counselors we would need to handle doing the increased
demand.

3. Initial Assessment- the language is very similar but instead of saying the medical exam has to be completed
within 14 days, the proposed rule states that the full exam must be completed by the medical director. This is a
problem if programs have more than one medical provider.

4. Drug Testing- the proposed rule states that only 8 random drug tests yearly are needed as is specified in our
waiver. The regulation requires additional testing since it states they need to be completed every 30 days or 12 per
year. In terms of laboratory testing, the proposed rule just states patients have to have appropriate laboratory testing
whereas the regulations require specific tests and the waiver removed the requirement for patients to have a syphilis
test. If the waiver is eliminated, OTPs would need to start doing syphilis tests again.

5.  Authorization Form-the proposed rule will require methadone providers to fill out a “Methadone Treatment
Center Authorization Form” within 60 days of the first patient visit. This is a new requirement that will put an
administrative burden on the OTPs let alone the Department.

6.  Facility Operation- the proposed rule states that medication-assisted treatment facilities must be open at least 6
days whereas the regulation requires OTPs to be open 7 days per week. Will this mean that the transportation

https://mail.google.com/mail/ca/u/0/?ui=2&ik=cc8e89222a8view=pt&cat=Legislativedsearch=cat&th= 155cbecOaeb1b7bd&sim|= 155cbecOaeb1b7bd

Fri, Jul 8, 2016 at 3:11 PM

1/4



7/8/2016

Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - Re: DHHS MAT rulemaking

providers won’t transport on the 7th day if a provider chooses to stay open for 7 days? There will be new patients that
some providers don’t feel comfortable giving a take home bottle to.

7. Diversion Control Plan- the proposed rule adds a requirement to all medication-assisted treatment facilities that
they have a diversion control plan which OTPs have had to have based on federal and state regulations.

8. Dosage- the proposed rule just specifies the federal regulations regarding initial dosage.

Please let me know if you have questions. | look forward to hearing from you.

Best,

Sara

<image001.png>
Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page.
<image002.gif>

The Division of Policy posts all proposed and recently adopted rules on MaineCare’s Policy and Rules webpage. This
website keeps the proposed rules on file until they are finalized and until the Secretary of State website is updated to
reflect the changes. The MaineCare Benefits Manual is available on-line at the Secretary of State’s website.

Below, please find a Notice of Agency Rule-making Proposal. You can access the complete rule
at http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/oms/rules/index.shtml

Notice of Agency Rule-making Proposal
AGENCY: Department of Health and Human Services, MaineCare Services

CHAPTER NUMBER AND TITLE: 10-144 C.M.R. Ch. 101 , MaineCare Benefits Manual, Chapters Il and |ll, Section 65,
Behavioral Health Services

PROPOSED RULE NUMBER:

CONCISE SUMMARY: This rule makes the following changes to the Medication-Assisted Treatment section: Requiring
Medication-Assisted Treatment Facilities to be open at least six days per week throughout the calendar year, updating
the twenty-four month prior authorization forms for members who have hit their lifetime methadone cap, adding an
authorization form to be completed by the facility within sixty calendar days of the member's first visit, adding a
definition of Medication-Assisted Treatment to the definitions section, adding a Medical Director section to the policy that
outlines the Medical Directors’ required responsibilities, adding a Medical Records section that outlines the minimum
required documentation that must accompany Medication-Assisted Treatment services, adding a Counseling section
that outlines who can perform counseling to members, and the minimum amount of counseling members should receive
during treatment, adding a Medication Administration section that establishes initial dosage limits for methadone and
diversion control plan measures, and adding an Individualized Service Plan section that establishes the minimum
requirements for a member's service plan.

This rule moves MaineCare's Clubhouse services, which are currently part of Day Supports Services, from Section 17 to
Section 65 of the MaineCare Benefits Manual. This rulemaking will also move the Specialized Group Services from
Section 17 to Section 65 of the MaineCare Benefits Manual. This rulemaking will also replace the current per hour day
treatment procedure code that Clubhouse providers are billing under with the more appropriate Mental Health clubhouse
services per 15 minute procedure code.

This rule also updates the reference for diagnostic codes required for billing in Section 65.13, Billing Instructions from
ICD-9 to ICD-10 codes, and makes minor technical edits.

https://mail.google.com/mail/ca/u/0/?ui=28&ik=cc8e89222a&view=pt&cat=Legislative&search=cat&th= 155cbecOaeb1b7bd&simi=155cbecOaeb1b7bd 2/4



7/8/2016

Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - Re: DHHS MAT rulemaking
See http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/oms/rules/index.shtml for rules and related rulemaking documents.

STATUTORY AUTHORITY: 22 M.R.S. §§ 42, 3173

PUBLIC HEARING:

Date: July 11, 2016
Time: 9:00 AM
Location: Champlain Conference Room, 45 Commerce Dr., Augusta, ME 04330

The Department requests that any interested party requiring special arrangements to attend the hearing contact the
agency person listed below before July 4, 2016.

COMMENT DEADLINE: Comments must be received by 11:59 PM on July 21, 2016
AGENCY CONTACT PERSON: Thomas Leet, Comprehensive Health Planner I
Thomas.Leet@maine.gov
AGENCY NAME: MaineCare Services
ADDRESS: 242 State St.
11 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333-0011
TELEPHONE: 207-624-4068 FAX: (207) 287-1864
TTY: 711 (Deaf or Hard of Hearing)

IMPACT ON MUNICIPALITIES OR COUNTIES (if any): The Department does not anticipate that this rulemaking will have any
impact on municipalities or counties

Sara Vanderwood
Government Affairs Consultant

Maine Street Solutions

Government Relations | Public Affairs
Affiliated with Verrill Dana, LLP

45 Memorial Circle

Augusta, ME 04332-5307

Tel: (207) 622-7432

Fax: (207) 622-3117
www.mainestreetsolutions.com

<image003.jpg>

Sara Vanderwood
Government Affairs Consultant

Maine Street Solutions

Government Relations | Public Affairs
Affiliated with Verrill Dana, LLP

45 Memorial Circle

Augusta, ME 04332-5307

Tel: (207) 622-7432

Fax: (207) 622-3117

https://mail.google.com/mail/ca/u/0/?ui=28ik=ccBe89222a8view=pt&cat=Legislative&search=cat&th= 155cbecOaeb1b7bd&sim|=155cbecOaeb1b7bd

3/4



7/8/2016 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - Re: DHHS MAT rulemaking

www.mainestreetsolutions.com

<image001.jpg>

https://mail.google.com/mail/ca/uw/0/?ui=28&ik=cc8e89222a&view=pt&cat= Legislative&search=cat&th= 155cbecOaeb1b7bd&sim|=155cbecOaeb1b7bd

4/4



...... © VLY D UNHTTHSSIVHTE S M3DULIauu i iviall = LUUIty alil IvIUNILIpJal LEI1HUUT AUVISUTY Lotnininee

. V1T B Other Businese
G-l

Rosemary Kulow <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

County and Municipal Detention Advisory Committee
1 message

Andersen, Ryan <ryan.andersen@maine.gov> Fri, Jul 8, 2016 at 4:20 PM
To: "Rosemary Kulow (rkulow@mainecounties.org)" <rkulow@mainecounties.org>
Cc: "LaPlante, Gary" <Gary.LaPlante@maine.gov>

Good Evening Ms. Kulow,

Pursuant to Title 34-A §1208...

6. Advisory review. The commissioner shall create and maintain a county and municipal detention
facility advisory committee.

A. The committee shall consist of representatives of the Department of Corrections, Maine Sheriffs'
Association, Maine County Commissioners' Association, Maine Chiefs of Police Association, Attorney
General, Legislature and citizens. [1983, c. 581, $510, 59 (NEW).]

B. The terms of members of this committee shall be one year. [1983, c. 581, 5510, 59 (NEW).]

C. Members of the county and municipal detention facility advisory committee are eligible for
reappointment at the expiration of their term. (1983, <. 581, $%10, 59 (NEW).]

D. The commissioner shall consult the committee when promulgating standards and may consult the
committee when variances are sought, when actions are contemplated by the commissioner in response
to a failure to comply with standards and when the commissioner determines that the consultation is
necessary for other reasons. (1983, c. 581, £510, 59 (NEW).]

[ 1983, c. 581, 5310, 59 (NEW) .]

The expiration for current members (Commissioner Michael Cote, York) of the committee is July 31, 2016. Could you
prompt the Commissioner’s Association to submit one name with a professional profile for consideration on the
upcoming years' term on the committee?

P.S. Commissioner Cote may be reappointed if that is the wish of MCCA.
Thanks and enjoy your weekend!
Ryan Andersen | Manager of Correctional Operations (Compliance)

Maine Department of Corrections | 111 State House Station | Augusta, ME 04333-0111

Cell (207) 557-2422 | Fax (207) 287-4370

hitps:/mail.google.com/mail/ca/w/0/?ui=28ik=cc8e89222adview=pt&search=inbox&th= 155cc2b0a8c9269e&sim|=155cc2b0a8c9269e 12



A,
S

a1 b

P et
n



